

SIXTY FIFTH LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION

FIFTEENTH DAY

House Chamber, Olympia, Monday, January 22, 2018

The House was called to order at 10:00 a.m. by the Speaker (Representative Orwall presiding). The Clerk called the roll and a quorum was present.

Brad Hendrickson, Secretary

January 19, 2018

The flags were escorted to the rostrum by a Sergeant at Arms Color Guard, Pages Kelly Hewitt and Aaron Livingston. The Speaker (Representative Orwall presiding) led the Chamber in the Pledge of Allegiance. The prayer was offered by Pastor James Kennington, Lake City Community Church, Washington.

MR. SPEAKER:

The Senate has passed:

SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 5064,
SECOND SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 5342,
SENATE BILL NO. 5722,
SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 5766,

and the same are herewith transmitted.

Brad Hendrickson, Secretary

January 19, 2018

Reading of the Journal of the previous day was dispensed with and it was ordered to stand approved.

SPEAKER'S PRIVILEGE

The Speaker (Representative Orwall presiding) recognized Dr. Ray Tolcacher who was honored by House Resolution 4656 and Mandy Manning, 2018 Washington State Teacher of the Year who was honored by House Resolution 4657, seated in the North Gallery.

MR. SPEAKER:

The Senate has passed:

ENGROSSED SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 6002,

and the same are herewith transmitted.

Brad Hendrickson, Secretary

January 19, 2018

The Speaker (Representative Orwall presiding) called upon Representative Lovick to preside.

There being no objection, the House advanced to the third order of business.

MESSAGES FROM THE SENATE

January 19, 2018

MR. SPEAKER:

MR. SPEAKER:

The President has signed:

The Senate has passed:

ENGROSSED SECOND SUBSTITUTE HOUSE BILL NO. 1080,

ENGROSSED SECOND SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 5179,
ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 6003,

and the same are herewith transmitted.

Brad Hendrickson, Secretary

January 19, 2018

and the same are herewith transmitted.

Brad Hendrickson, Secretary

January 19, 2018

MR. SPEAKER:

MR. SPEAKER:

The President has signed:

The Senate has adopted:

SUBSTITUTE SENATE BILL NO. 6090,

ENGROSSED HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 4400,

and the same are herewith transmitted.

Brad Hendrickson, Secretary

January 18, 2018

and the same are herewith transmitted.

MR. SPEAKER:

The Senate has passed:

ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 6018,

and the same are herewith transmitted.

Brad Hendrickson, Secretary

There being no objection, the House advanced to the fourth order of business.

INTRODUCTION & FIRST READING

HB 2888 by Representatives Cody, Lovick, Stambaugh, Ryu, Goodman, Peterson, Sells, Blake, Bergquist, Gregerson, Pollet, Stonier, Valdez, Tarleton, Slatter, Jinkins, Johnson, Frame and Ormsby

AN ACT Relating to addressing workplace bullying by making it an unfair practice to subject an employee to an abusive work environment; adding a new section to chapter 49.60 RCW; and creating a new section.

Referred to Committee on Labor & Workplace Standards.

HB 2889 by Representatives Young, Sawyer, Kloba, Ryu, Vick, Condotta, Jenkin, Blake and Kirby

AN ACT Relating to theater seating requirements in theaters with liquor licenses; and amending RCW 66.24.655.

Referred to Committee on Commerce & Gaming.

HB 2890 by Representatives Hansen, Frame and Ormsby

AN ACT Relating to promoting successful reentry by modifying the process for obtaining certificates of discharge and vacating conviction records; amending RCW 9.94A.640; reenacting and amending RCW 9.94A.637 and 9.96.060; and creating a new section.

Referred to Committee on Public Safety.

HB 2891 by Representatives Wilcox, Barkis, Manweller, Volz, Vick, Jenkin and Muri

AN ACT Relating to simplifying taxes for operators of dump trucks for hire by uniformly and consistently applying the business and occupation tax rate applicable to public road construction; amending RCW 82.04.280; adding a new section to chapter 82.16 RCW; and creating new sections.

Referred to Committee on Finance.

HB 2892 by Representatives Lovick, Hayes, Goodman, Klippert, Tarleton, Slatter, McDonald, Frame and Kloba

AN ACT Relating to the mental health field response teams program; adding new sections to chapter 36.28A RCW; and providing an expiration date.

Referred to Committee on Public Safety.

HB 2893 by Representatives Hansen, Klippert and Pettigrew

AN ACT Relating to body worn cameras, but only with respect to making existing requirements and public records act provisions governing body worn cameras permanent and applicable to all law enforcement and corrections agencies deploying body worn cameras, strengthening privacy protections for intimate images in body worn camera recordings, and clarifying records retention requirements for body worn camera recordings; amending RCW 10.109.010 and 10.109.030; and reenacting and amending RCW 42.56.240.

Referred to Committee on Judiciary.

HB 2894 by Representatives Schmick and Cody

AN ACT Relating to certificate of need exemptions for certain ambulatory facilities and centers; amending RCW 70.38.111; and declaring an emergency.

Referred to Committee on Health Care & Wellness.

HB 2895 by Representatives Frame, Goodman, Kagi, Ortiz-Self, Slatter, Jinkins and Ormsby

AN ACT Relating to revising conditions under which a person is subject to exclusive adult jurisdiction and extending juvenile court jurisdiction over serious cases to age twenty-five; amending RCW 13.04.030, 13.40.0357, 13.40.110, 13.40.193, 13.40.300, and 13.40.300; reenacting and amending RCW 13.04.030; creating a new section; prescribing penalties; providing an effective date; and providing an expiration date.

Referred to Committee on Early Learning & Human Services.

HB 2896 by Representative Wylie

AN ACT Relating to transfer of moneys from transportation accounts; amending RCW 46.68.090, 46.68.325, and 46.68.320; adding a new section to chapter 47.66 RCW; adding a new section to chapter 47.04 RCW; and providing an effective date.

Referred to Committee on Transportation.

HB 2897 by Representatives Morris and Tarleton

AN ACT Relating to electric utility plans for distributed energy resources and transportation electrification; adding a new section to chapter 35.92 RCW; adding a

new section to chapter 54.16 RCW; and creating a new section.

Referred to Committee on Technology & Economic Development.

HB 2898 by Representatives Kagi, Senn, Pettigrew, Sullivan, Eslick, Valdez and Pollet

AN ACT Relating to providing school districts with authority to impose an additional enrichment levy amount to fund high quality early learning programs; amending RCW 84.52.0531 and 28A.500.015; adding a new section to chapter 84.52 RCW; creating new sections; and providing effective dates.

Referred to Committee on Early Learning & Human Services.

HB 2899 by Representatives Gregerson, Doglio, Jinkins and Peterson

AN ACT Relating to establishing a vehicle maintenance improvement program; adding a new chapter to Title 46 RCW; making an appropriation; and providing an effective date.

Referred to Committee on Transportation.

HB 2900 by Representatives Kilduff, Eslick, Goodman, Dent, Kloba and McCabe

AN ACT Relating to violations of traffic laws that place vulnerable roadway users at increased risk of injury and death; amending RCW 46.61.145, 46.61.180, 46.61.185, 46.61.190, 46.61.195, 46.61.200, and 46.61.205; reenacting and amending RCW 43.84.092; creating a new section; prescribing penalties; and providing an effective date.

Referred to Committee on Transportation.

HB 2901 by Representatives Kraft and Pollet

AN ACT Relating to modifying the requirements of agendas posted under the open public meetings act; amending RCW 42.30.077 and 42.30.060; and providing an effective date.

Referred to Committee on State Government, Elections & Information Technology.

HB 2902 by Representatives Wilcox, Blake, Chandler, Barkis, Griffey, DeBolt, Tharinger, Walsh, Chapman, Orcutt and Stokesbary

AN ACT Relating to ensuring that Washington aggressively acts to open fish habitat by removing barriers under all forms of ownership; amending RCW 77.95.160 and 43.88.090; adding a new section to chapter 77.95 RCW; creating a new section; and making an appropriation.

Referred to Committee on Agriculture & Natural Resources.

2SSB 5342 by Senate Committee on Ways & Means (originally sponsored by Senators King, Takko, Pearson and Pedersen)

AN ACT Relating to the distribution of monetary penalties to local courts and state agencies paid for failure to comply with discover pass requirements; and amending RCW 7.84.100.

Referred to Committee on Appropriations.

ESB 5375 by Senators Fain, Braun, Angel, Brown, Becker, O'Ban, Miloscia, Schoesler, Bailey, Sheldon, Warnick, King, Rivers, Fortunato, Rossi, Baumgartner, Wilson, Honeyford, Padden, Zeiger, Ranker, Darneille, Palumbo, Pedersen, Pearson, Frockt and Hasegawa

AN ACT Relating to renaming the cancer research endowment authority to the Andy Hill cancer research endowment; and amending RCW 43.348.010, 43.348.020, 43.348.030, 43.348.040, 43.348.050, 43.348.060, 43.348.070, and 43.348.080.

Referred to Committee on Health Care & Wellness.

SB 5722 by Senators Lias, Walsh, Ranker, Pedersen, Rivers, Keiser, Fain, Frockt, Hunt and Kuderer

AN ACT Relating to restricting the practice of conversion therapy; amending RCW 18.130.020 and 18.130.180; and creating a new section.

Referred to Committee on Health Care & Wellness.

ESSB 6002 by Senate Committee on State Government, Tribal Relations & Elections (originally sponsored by Senators Saldaña, Billig, Palumbo, Frockt, Rolfes, Van De Wege, Lias, Ranker, Keiser, Pedersen, Hunt, Wellman, Conway, Chase, McCoy, Dhingra, Kuderer, Hasegawa, Nelson, Carlyle and Mullet)

AN ACT Relating to establishing a voting rights act to promote equal voting opportunity in certain political subdivisions and establishing a cause of action to redress lack of voter opportunity; amending RCW 36.32.020, 36.32.040, 54.12.010, and 2.06.030; adding a new section to chapter 28A.343 RCW; adding a new section to chapter 35.21 RCW; adding a new section to chapter 35A.21 RCW; adding a new section to chapter 53.12 RCW; adding a new section to chapter 29A.76 RCW; and adding a new chapter to Title 29A RCW.

Referred to Committee on State Government, Elections & Information Technology.

ESB 6018 by Senators Mullet, Carlyle, Palumbo, Frockt, Rolfes, Hunt, Fain, Keiser, Van De Wege, Hasegawa, Nelson, Pedersen and Kuderer

AN ACT Relating to consumer reporting agency security freezes; and amending RCW 19.182.170 and 19.182.230.

Referred to Committee on Business & Financial Services.

There being no objection, the bills listed on the day's introduction sheet under the fourth order of business were referred to the committees so designated, with the exception of 2890 which was referred to the Committee on Public Safety, and ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 5375 which was read the first time, and under suspension of the rules was placed on the second reading calendar.

There being no objection, the House advanced to the fifth order of business.

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES

January 18, 2018

HB 1122 Prime Sponsor, Representative Kagi: Protecting public safety through responsible storage of firearms. Reported by Committee on Judiciary

MAJORITY recommendation: The second substitute bill be substituted therefor and the second substitute bill do pass. Signed by Representatives Jenkins, Chair; Kilduff, Vice Chair; Goodman; Hansen; Kirby; Orwall and Valdez.

MINORITY recommendation: Do not pass. Signed by Representatives Rodne, Ranking Minority Member; Haler; Klippert; Muri and Shea.

MINORITY recommendation: Without recommendation. Signed by Representative Graves, Assistant Ranking Minority Member.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading.

January 18, 2018

HB 1133 Prime Sponsor, Representative Griffey: Limiting the uses of the fire protection contractor license fund. Reported by Committee on Local Government

MAJORITY recommendation: Do pass. Signed by Representatives Appleton, Chair; McBride, Vice Chair; Griffey, Ranking Minority Member; Pike, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Gregerson; Peterson and Taylor.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading.

January 16, 2018

HB 1177 Prime Sponsor, Representative Muri: Supporting access to state recreation lands by disabled veterans. Reported by Committee on Community Development, Housing & Tribal Affairs

MAJORITY recommendation: The substitute bill be substituted therefor and the substitute bill do pass. Signed by Representatives Ryu, Chair; Macri, Vice Chair; Barkis, Ranking Minority Member; McCabe, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Jenkin; Reeves and Sawyer.

Referred to Committee on Appropriations.

January 17, 2018

EHB 1188 Prime Sponsor, Representative Bergquist: Concerning the use of child passenger restraint systems. Reported by Committee on Transportation

MAJORITY recommendation: The substitute bill be substituted therefor and the substitute bill do pass. Signed by Representatives Clibborn, Chair; Wylie, Vice Chair; Orcutt, Ranking Minority Member; Harmsworth, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Chapman; Gregerson; Hayes; Kloba; Lovick; McBride; Morris; Ortiz-Self; Pellicciotti; Riccelli; Rodne; Stambaugh; Tarleton and Valdez.

MINORITY recommendation: Do not pass. Signed by Representatives Hargrove, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Irwin; Shea; Van Werven and Young.

MINORITY recommendation: Without recommendation. Signed by Representative Pike.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading.

January 18, 2018

HB 1254 Prime Sponsor, Representative Young: Establishing a competitive educational grant program to promote confidence, public speaking, and leadership skills in students. Reported by Committee on Education

MAJORITY recommendation: The substitute bill be substituted therefor and the substitute bill do pass. Signed by Representatives Santos, Chair; Dolan, Vice Chair; Stonier, Vice Chair; Harris, Ranking Minority Member; Muri, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Bergquist; Caldier; Hargrove; Johnson; Kilduff; Lovick; McCaslin; Ortiz-Self; Senn; Slatter; Steele; Stokesbary; Valdez and Volz.

Referred to Committee on Appropriations.

January 18, 2018

HB 1263 Prime Sponsor, Representative McBride:
Concerning powered automatic doors in
buildings accessible to the public.
Reported by Committee on Local
Government

MAJORITY recommendation: The substitute bill be
substituted therefor and the substitute bill do pass.
Signed by Representatives Appleton, Chair; McBride,
Vice Chair; Griffey, Ranking Minority Member;
Gregerson and Peterson.

MINORITY recommendation: Do not pass. Signed by
Representatives Pike, Assistant Ranking Minority
Member and Taylor.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading.

January 18, 2018

HB 1494 Prime Sponsor, Representative Morris:
Concerning private road maintenance
agreements. Reported by Committee on
Judiciary

MAJORITY recommendation: The substitute bill be
substituted therefor and the substitute bill do pass.
Signed by Representatives Jinkins, Chair; Kilduff, Vice
Chair; Goodman; Hansen; Kirby; Orwall and Valdez.

MINORITY recommendation: Do not pass. Signed by
Representatives Rodne, Ranking Minority Member;
Graves, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Haler;
Klippert; Muri and Shea.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading.

January 17, 2018

HB 1510 Prime Sponsor, Representative Tarleton:
Concerning port district worker
development and occupational training
programs. Reported by Committee on
Technology & Economic Development

MAJORITY recommendation: The substitute bill be
substituted therefor and the substitute bill do pass.
Signed by Representatives Morris, Chair; Kloba, Vice
Chair; Tarleton, Vice Chair; Smith, Ranking Minority
Member; DeBolt, Assistant Ranking Minority Member;
Doglio; Harmsworth; Hudgins; Manweller; Santos;
Slatter; Steele; Wylie and Young.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading.

January 17, 2018

HB 1584 Prime Sponsor, Representative Young:
Concerning the sale of software used in the
unauthorized interference of ticket sales

over the internet. Reported by Committee
on Technology & Economic Development

MAJORITY recommendation: Do pass. Signed by
Representatives Morris, Chair; Kloba, Vice Chair;
Tarleton, Vice Chair; Smith, Ranking Minority Member;
DeBolt, Assistant Ranking Minority Member;
Harmsworth; Hudgins; Manweller; Santos; Slatter;
Steele; Wylie and Young.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading.

January 18, 2018

ESHB 1600 Prime Sponsor, Committee on
Appropriations: Increasing the career and
college readiness of public school students.
Reported by Committee on Education

MAJORITY recommendation: The second substitute
bill be substituted therefor and the second substitute bill
do pass. Signed by Representatives Santos, Chair;
Dolan, Vice Chair; Stonier, Vice Chair; Harris, Ranking
Minority Member; Muri, Assistant Ranking Minority
Member; Bergquist; Caldier; Hargrove; Johnson;
Kilduff; Lovick; McCaslin; Ortiz-Self; Senn; Slatter;
Steele; Stokesbary; Valdez and Volz.

Referred to Committee on Appropriations.

January 18, 2018

HB 1669 Prime Sponsor, Representative Farrell:
Establishing minimum crew size on certain
trains. Reported by Committee on Labor &
Workplace Standards

MAJORITY recommendation: The substitute bill be
substituted therefor and the substitute bill do pass.
Signed by Representatives Sells, Chair; Gregerson, Vice
Chair; Doglio and Frame.

MINORITY recommendation: Do not pass. Signed by
Representatives Pike, Assistant Ranking Minority
Member and Manweller.

MINORITY recommendation: Without
recommendation. Signed by Representative McCabe,
Ranking Minority Member.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading.

January 17, 2018

HB 1700 Prime Sponsor, Representative McBride:
Concerning cremation by biochemical
hydrolysis. Reported by Committee on
Business & Financial Services

MAJORITY recommendation: Do pass. Signed by
Representatives Kirby, Chair; Reeves, Vice Chair; Vick,
Ranking Minority Member; Walsh, Assistant Ranking

Minority Member; Bergquist; Blake; Jenkin; McCabe; Santos and Stanford.

January 18, 2018

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading.

January 18, 2018

ESHB 2029 Prime Sponsor, Committee on Judiciary: Providing a referral resource for those seeking information and assistance for immigration and citizenship related matters. Reported by Committee on Judiciary

MAJORITY recommendation: The second substitute bill be substituted therefor and the second substitute bill do pass. Signed by Representatives Jinkins, Chair; Kilduff, Vice Chair; Rodne, Ranking Minority Member; Graves, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Goodman; Haler; Hansen; Kirby; Muri; Orwall and Valdez.

MINORITY recommendation: Do not pass. Signed by Representatives Klippert and Shea.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading.

January 17, 2018

HB 2257 Prime Sponsor, Representative McBride: Prohibiting maintenance of certification from being required for certain health professions. Reported by Committee on Health Care & Wellness

MAJORITY recommendation: Do pass. Signed by Representatives Cody, Chair; Macri, Vice Chair; Schmick, Ranking Minority Member; Graves, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Caldier; Clibborn; DeBolt; Harris; Jinkins; MacEwen; Maycumber; Riccelli; Robinson; Rodne; Slatter; Stonier and Tharinger.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading.

January 17, 2018

HB 2264 Prime Sponsor, Representative Cody: Concerning hospital privileges for advanced registered nurse practitioners and physician assistants. Reported by Committee on Health Care & Wellness

MAJORITY recommendation: The substitute bill be substituted therefor and the substitute bill do pass. Signed by Representatives Cody, Chair; Macri, Vice Chair; Schmick, Ranking Minority Member; Graves, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Caldier; Clibborn; DeBolt; Harris; Jinkins; MacEwen; Maycumber; Riccelli; Robinson; Rodne; Slatter; Stonier and Tharinger.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading.

HB 2266

Prime Sponsor, Representative Hayes: Clarifying the nature of the driver training education curriculum developed and maintained by the department of licensing and the office of the superintendent of public instruction. Reported by Committee on Education

MAJORITY recommendation: Do pass. Signed by Representatives Santos, Chair; Dolan, Vice Chair; Stonier, Vice Chair; Harris, Ranking Minority Member; Muri, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Bergquist; Caldier; Hargrove; Johnson; Kilduff; Lovick; McCaslin; Ortiz-Self; Senn; Slatter; Steele; Stokesbary; Valdez and Volz.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading.

January 16, 2018

HB 2267

Prime Sponsor, Representative Sawyer: Recognizing indigenous peoples' day. Reported by Committee on Community Development, Housing & Tribal Affairs

MAJORITY recommendation: Do pass. Signed by Representatives Ryu, Chair; Macri, Vice Chair; Reeves and Sawyer.

MINORITY recommendation: Do not pass. Signed by Representatives Barkis, Ranking Minority Member; McCabe, Assistant Ranking Minority Member and Jenkin.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading.

January 18, 2018

HB 2288

Prime Sponsor, Representative Kagi: Concerning the Washington history day program. Reported by Committee on Education

MAJORITY recommendation: The substitute bill be substituted therefor and the substitute bill do pass. Signed by Representatives Santos, Chair; Dolan, Vice Chair; Stonier, Vice Chair; Harris, Ranking Minority Member; Muri, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Bergquist; Caldier; Hargrove; Johnson; Kilduff; Lovick; McCaslin; Ortiz-Self; Senn; Slatter; Steele; Stokesbary; Valdez and Volz.

Referred to Committee on Appropriations.

January 17, 2018

HB 2291

Prime Sponsor, Representative Kraft: Concerning the licensure and certification of massage therapists and reflexologists.

Reported by Committee on Health Care & Wellness

MAJORITY recommendation: The substitute bill be substituted therefor and the substitute bill do pass. Signed by Representatives Cody, Chair; Macri, Vice Chair; Schmick, Ranking Minority Member; Graves, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Caldier; Clibborn; DeBolt; Harris; Jinkins; MacEwen; Maycumber; Riccelli; Robinson; Rodne; Slatter; Stonier and Tharinger.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading.

January 18, 2018

HB 2292 Prime Sponsor, Representative Stonier: Providing greater certainty in association with selling city-owned property used for off-street parking. Reported by Committee on Local Government

MAJORITY recommendation: The substitute bill be substituted therefor and the substitute bill do pass. Signed by Representatives Appleton, Chair; McBride, Vice Chair; Griffey, Ranking Minority Member; Pike, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Gregerson and Peterson.

MINORITY recommendation: Do not pass. Signed by Representative Taylor.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading.

January 17, 2018

HB 2295 Prime Sponsor, Representative Slatter: Encouraging the use of electric or hybrid-electric aircraft for regional air travel. Reported by Committee on Transportation

MAJORITY recommendation: The substitute bill be substituted therefor and the substitute bill do pass. Signed by Representatives Clibborn, Chair; Wylie, Vice Chair; Chapman; Gregerson; Kloba; Lovick; McBride; Morris; Ortiz-Self; Pellicciotti; Riccelli; Tarleton and Valdez.

MINORITY recommendation: Do not pass. Signed by Representatives Hargrove, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Irwin; Rodne; Shea; Stambaugh and Van Werven.

MINORITY recommendation: Without recommendation. Signed by Representatives Orcutt, Ranking Minority Member; Harmsworth, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Hayes; Pike and Young.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading.

January 18, 2018

HB 2298

Prime Sponsor, Representative Haler: Concerning wastewater operator certifications. Reported by Committee on Environment

MAJORITY recommendation: The substitute bill be substituted therefor and the substitute bill do pass. Signed by Representatives Fitzgibbon, Chair; Peterson, Vice Chair; Taylor, Ranking Minority Member; Maycumber, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Buys; Dye and McBride.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading.

January 18, 2018

HB 2311 Prime Sponsor, Representative Bergquist: Reducing barriers to student participation in extracurricular activities. Reported by Committee on Education

MAJORITY recommendation: The substitute bill be substituted therefor and the substitute bill do pass. Signed by Representatives Santos, Chair; Dolan, Vice Chair; Stonier, Vice Chair; Harris, Ranking Minority Member; Muri, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Bergquist; Caldier; Hargrove; Johnson; Kilduff; Lovick; McCaslin; Ortiz-Self; Senn; Slatter; Steele; Stokesbary; Valdez and Volz.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading.

January 17, 2018

HB 2313

Prime Sponsor, Representative Cody: Providing the chiropractic quality assurance commission with additional authority over budget development, spending, and staffing. Reported by Committee on Health Care & Wellness

MAJORITY recommendation: Do pass. Signed by Representatives Cody, Chair; Macri, Vice Chair; Schmick, Ranking Minority Member; Graves, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Caldier; Clibborn; DeBolt; Harris; MacEwen; Maycumber; Riccelli; Robinson; Rodne; Slatter; Stonier and Tharinger.

MINORITY recommendation: Without recommendation. Signed by Representative Jinkins.

Referred to Committee on Appropriations.

January 17, 2018

HB 2330

Prime Sponsor, Representative Fey: Concerning expansion of extended foster care eligibility. Reported by Committee on Early Learning & Human Services

MAJORITY recommendation: The substitute bill be substituted therefor and the substitute bill do pass.

Signed by Representatives Kagi, Chair; Senn, Vice Chair; Dent, Ranking Minority Member; Eslick; Frame; Goodman; Griffey; Kilduff; Lovick; Muri and Ortiz-Self.

MINORITY recommendation: Do not pass. Signed by Representative Klippert.

MINORITY recommendation: Without recommendation. Signed by Representative McCaslin, Assistant Ranking Minority Member.

Referred to Committee on Appropriations.

January 17, 2018

HB 2356 Prime Sponsor, Representative Cody: Concerning stem cell therapies not approved by the United States food and drug administration. Reported by Committee on Health Care & Wellness

MAJORITY recommendation: The substitute bill be substituted therefor and the substitute bill do pass. Signed by Representatives Cody, Chair; Macri, Vice Chair; Schmick, Ranking Minority Member; Graves, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Caldier; Clibborn; DeBolt; Harris; Jinkins; MacEwen; Maycumber; Riccelli; Robinson; Rodne; Slatter; Stonier and Tharinger.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading.

January 17, 2018

HB 2367 Prime Sponsor, Representative Reeves: Establishing a child care collaborative task force. Reported by Committee on Early Learning & Human Services

MAJORITY recommendation: The substitute bill be substituted therefor and the substitute bill do pass. Signed by Representatives Kagi, Chair; Senn, Vice Chair; Dent, Ranking Minority Member; McCaslin, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Frame; Goodman; Griffey; Kilduff; Klippert; Lovick; Muri and Ortiz-Self.

MINORITY recommendation: Without recommendation. Signed by Representative Eslick.

Referred to Committee on Appropriations.

January 17, 2018

HB 2396 Prime Sponsor, Representative Reeves: Establishing the working families' child care access and affordability through regional employers act. Reported by Committee on Early Learning & Human Services

MAJORITY recommendation: The substitute bill be substituted therefor and the substitute bill do pass. Signed by Representatives Kagi, Chair; Senn, Vice Chair; Dent, Ranking Minority Member; McCaslin, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Eslick; Goodman; Griffey; Kilduff; Klippert; Lovick; Muri and Ortiz-Self.

MINORITY recommendation: Without recommendation. Signed by Representative Frame.

Referred to Committee on Finance.

January 17, 2018

HB 2403 Prime Sponsor, Representative Fitzgibbon: Concerning transit-only lane enforcement cameras. Reported by Committee on Transportation

MAJORITY recommendation: The substitute bill be substituted therefor and the substitute bill do pass. Signed by Representatives Clibborn, Chair; Wylie, Vice Chair; Chapman; Gregerson; Kloba; Lovick; McBride; Morris; Ortiz-Self; Pellicciotti; Riccelli; Tarleton; Valdez and Young.

MINORITY recommendation: Do not pass. Signed by Representatives Orcutt, Ranking Minority Member; Hargrove, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Harmsworth, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Hayes; Irwin; Rodne; Shea; Stambaugh and Van Werven.

MINORITY recommendation: Without recommendation. Signed by Representative Pike.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading.

January 18, 2018

HB 2419 Prime Sponsor, Representative Hargrove: Regarding beer, wine, cider, and mead at farmers markets. Reported by Committee on Commerce & Gaming

MAJORITY recommendation: The substitute bill be substituted therefor and the substitute bill do pass. Signed by Representatives Sawyer, Chair; Kloba, Vice Chair; Condotta, Ranking Minority Member; Vick, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Blake; Jenkin; Kirby and Young.

MINORITY recommendation: Without recommendation. Signed by Representative Ryu.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading.

January 18, 2018

HB 2425 Prime Sponsor, Representative Doglio: Extending the validity of temporary

elevator licenses. Reported by Committee on Labor & Workplace Standards

MAJORITY recommendation: Do pass. Signed by Representatives Sells, Chair; Gregerson, Vice Chair; McCabe, Ranking Minority Member; Pike, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Doglio; Frame and Manweller.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading.

January 17, 2018

HB 2451 Prime Sponsor, Representative Slatter: Expanding the activities of the children's mental health services consultation program. Reported by Committee on Early Learning & Human Services

MAJORITY recommendation: The substitute bill be substituted therefor and the substitute bill do pass. Signed by Representatives Kagi, Chair; Senn, Vice Chair; Dent, Ranking Minority Member; McCaslin, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Eslick; Frame; Goodman; Griffey; Kilduff; Klippert; Lovick; Muri and Ortiz-Self.

Referred to Committee on Appropriations.

January 18, 2018

HB 2453 Prime Sponsor, Representative Peterson: Concerning the reauthorization of the underground storage tank program. Reported by Committee on Environment

MAJORITY recommendation: Do pass. Signed by Representatives Fitzgibbon, Chair; Peterson, Vice Chair; Taylor, Ranking Minority Member; Maycumber, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Buys; Dye and McBride.

Referred to Committee on Appropriations.

January 17, 2018

HB 2463 Prime Sponsor, Representative Sells: Modifying the adoption provisions on the state comprehensive plan for workforce training and education. Reported by Committee on Higher Education

MAJORITY recommendation: The substitute bill be substituted therefor and the substitute bill do pass. Signed by Representatives Hansen, Chair; Pollet, Vice Chair; Orwall; Sells and Tarleton.

MINORITY recommendation: Do not pass. Signed by Representatives Holy, Ranking Minority Member Van Werven, Assistant Ranking Minority Member.

MINORITY recommendation: Without recommendation. Signed by Representative Haler.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading.

January 18, 2018

HB 2472 Prime Sponsor, Representative Vick: Ensuring reasonable terms of payment are available to marijuana retailers when contracting with marijuana processors for the purchase of marijuana products. Reported by Committee on Commerce & Gaming

MAJORITY recommendation: The substitute bill be substituted therefor and the substitute bill do pass. Signed by Representatives Sawyer, Chair; Kloba, Vice Chair; Condotta, Ranking Minority Member; Vick, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Blake; Jenkin; Kirby; Ryu and Young.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading.

January 18, 2018

HB 2479 Prime Sponsor, Representative Appleton: Concerning Washington's property assessment appeal procedures. Reported by Committee on Local Government

MAJORITY recommendation: Do pass. Signed by Representatives Appleton, Chair; McBride, Vice Chair; Griffey, Ranking Minority Member; Pike, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Gregerson and Peterson.

MINORITY recommendation: Do not pass. Signed by Representative Taylor.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading.

January 18, 2018

HB 2507 Prime Sponsor, Representative Appleton: Concerning employee recognition awards. Reported by Committee on Local Government

MAJORITY recommendation: Do pass. Signed by Representatives Appleton, Chair; McBride, Vice Chair; Griffey, Ranking Minority Member; Gregerson and Peterson.

MINORITY recommendation: Do not pass. Signed by Representatives Pike, Assistant Ranking Minority Member and Taylor.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading.

January 18, 2018

HB 2532 Prime Sponsor, Representative Sells: Concerning fairness in disciplinary actions of peace officers who appear on a prosecuting attorney's potential impeachment list. Reported by Committee on Labor & Workplace Standards

MAJORITY recommendation: Do pass. Signed by Representatives Sells, Chair; Gregerson, Vice Chair; McCabe, Ranking Minority Member; Pike, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Doglio; Frame and Manweller.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading.

January 18, 2018

HB 2573 Prime Sponsor, Representative Kloba: Concerning alcohol server permits. Reported by Committee on Commerce & Gaming

MAJORITY recommendation: Do pass. Signed by Representatives Sawyer, Chair; Kloba, Vice Chair; Condotta, Ranking Minority Member; Vick, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Blake; Jenkin; Kirby; Ryu and Young.

Referred to Committee on Rules for second reading.

SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEES

January 18, 2018

HB 2382 Prime Sponsor, Representative Ryu: Promoting the use of surplus public property for public benefit. Reported by Committee on Community Development, Housing & Tribal Affairs

MAJORITY recommendation: The substitute bill be substituted therefor and the substitute bill do pass. Signed by Representatives Ryu, Chair; Macri, Vice Chair; Barkis, Ranking Minority Member; McCabe, Assistant Ranking Minority Member; Jenkin; Reeves and Sawyer.

Referred to Committee on Capital Budget.

There being no objection, the bills listed on the day's committee reports and supplemental introduction sheet under the fifth order of business were referred to the committees so designated.

There being no objection, the House advanced to the sixth order of business.

SECOND READING

HOUSE BILL NO. 2256, by Representatives Graves, Frame, Dent, Kagi, Tarleton, Fey, Eslick, Slatter, Muri,

Hargrove, Dolan, Senn, McDonald, Reeves, Young, Kloba, Ormsby, Lovick, Doglio, Stonier and Gregerson

Concerning the online availability of foster parent preservice training.

The bill was read the second time.

There being no objection, Substitute House Bill No. 2256 was substituted for House Bill No. 2256 and the substitute bill was placed on the second reading calendar.

SUBSTITUTE HOUSE BILL NO. 2256 was read the second time.

There being no objection, the rules were suspended, the second reading considered the third and the bill was placed on final passage.

Representatives Graves, Kagi and Dent spoke in favor of the passage of the bill.

MOTION

On motion of Representative Hayes, Representatives Holy and McCaslin were excused. On motion of Representative Riccelli, Representative Fey was excused.

The Speaker (Representative Lovick presiding) stated the question before the House to be the final passage of Substitute House Bill No. 2256.

ROLL CALL

The Clerk called the roll on the final passage of Substitute House Bill No. 2256, and the bill passed the House by the following vote: Yeas, 95; Nays, 0; Absent, 0; Excused, 3.

Voting yea: Representatives Appleton, Barkis, Bergquist, Blake, Buys, Caldier, Chandler, Chapman, Clibborn, Cody, Condotta, DeBolt, Dent, Doglio, Dolan, Dye, Eslick, Fitzgibbon, Frame, Goodman, Graves, Gregerson, Griffey, Haler, Hansen, Hargrove, Harmsworth, Harris, Hayes, Hudgins, Irwin, Jenkin, Jinkins, Johnson, Kagi, Kilduff, Kirby, Klippert, Kloba, Kraft, Kretz, Kristiansen, Lovick, Lytton, MacEwen, Macri, Manweller, Maycumber, McBride, McCabe, McDonald, Morris, Muri, Nealey, Orcutt, Ormsby, Ortiz-Self, Orwall, Pellicciotti, Peterson, Pettigrew, Pike, Pollet, Reeves, Riccelli, Robinson, Rodne, Ryu, Santos, Sawyer, Schmick, Sells, Senn, Shea, Slatter, Smith, Springer, Stambaugh, Stanford, Steele, Stokesbary, Stonier, Sullivan, Tarleton, Taylor, Tharinger, Valdez, Van Werven, Vick, Volz, Walsh, Wilcox, Wylie, Young and Mr. Speaker.

Excused: Representatives Fey, Holy and McCaslin.

SUBSTITUTE HOUSE BILL NO. 2256, having received the necessary constitutional majority, was declared passed.

HOUSE BILL NO. 1884, by Representatives Ryu, Barkis, Goodman, Stokesbary and Pollet

Modifying who is eligible for relocation assistance for tenants of closed or converted mobile home parks. Revised for 1st Substitute: Concerning relocation assistance for mobile home park tenants.

The bill was read the second time.

There being no objection, Substitute House Bill No. 1884 was substituted for House Bill No. 1884 and the substitute bill was placed on the second reading calendar.

SUBSTITUTE HOUSE BILL NO. 1884 was read the second time.

Representative Ryu moved the adoption of the striking amendment (655).

Strike everything after the enacting clause and insert the following:

"Sec. 1. RCW 59.21.005 and 1995 c 122 s 2 are each amended to read as follows:

The legislature recognizes that it is quite costly ~~((to move a mobile home))~~ for tenants who own homes in manufactured/mobile home parks to relocate when the park in which they reside is closed or converted to another use. Many ~~((mobile home))~~ such tenants need financial assistance in order to ~~((move their mobile homes from a))~~ relocate from a manufactured/mobile home park. The purpose of this chapter is to provide a mechanism for assisting manufactured/mobile home tenants to relocate their manufactured/mobile homes to suitable alternative sites ~~((when the mobile home park in which they reside is closed or converted to another use))~~ or demolish and dispose of their homes and secure housing.

Sec. 2. RCW 59.21.010 and 2009 c 565 s 47 are each reenacted and amended to read as follows:

Unless the context clearly requires otherwise, the definitions in this section apply throughout this chapter.

(1) "Department" means the department of commerce.

(2) "Director" means the director of the department of commerce.

(3) "Fund" means the manufactured/mobile home park relocation fund established under RCW 59.21.050.

(4) "Landlord" or "park-owner" means the owner of the manufactured/mobile home park that is being closed at the time relocation assistance is provided.

(5) "Low-income household" means a single person, family, or unrelated persons living together whose adjusted income is less than eighty percent of the median family income, adjusted for household size, for the county where the manufactured/mobile home is located.

(6) "Manufactured/mobile home park" or "park" means real property that is rented or held out for rent to others for the placement of two or more manufactured/mobile homes for the primary purpose of production of income, except where the real property is rented or held out for rent for seasonal recreational purpose only and is not intended for year-round occupancy.

~~((+6))~~ (7) "Relocate" means to remove the manufactured/mobile home from the manufactured/mobile home park being closed and to ~~((either))~~ (i) reinstall it in another location or ~~((to))~~ (ii) demolish and dispose of it and either purchase another ~~((mobile/))~~ manufactured home constructed to the standards set by the department of housing and urban development or secure other housing.

~~((+7))~~ (8) "Relocation assistance" means the monetary assistance provided under this chapter.

(9) "Tenant" means a person that owns a manufactured/mobile home located on a rented lot in a manufactured/mobile home park.

Sec. 3. RCW 59.21.021 and 2005 c 399 s 5 are each amended to read as follows:

(1) If a manufactured/mobile home park is closed or converted to another use ~~((after December 31, 1995))~~, eligible tenants shall be entitled to relocation assistance on a first-come, first-serve basis. The department shall give priority for distribution of relocation assistance to eligible tenants residing in parks that are closed as a result of park-owner fraud or as a result of health and safety concerns as determined by the local board of health. Payments shall be made upon the department's verification of eligibility, subject to the availability of remaining funds.

(2) Eligibility for relocation assistance funds is limited to low-income households. ~~((As used in this section, "low-income household" means a single person, family, or unrelated persons living together whose adjusted income is less than eighty percent of the median~~

family income, adjusted for household size, for the county where the mobile or manufactured home is located.

~~(2) Assistance for closures occurring after December 31, 1995, is limited to persons who maintain ownership of and relocate their mobile home or who dispose of a home not relocatable to a new site.)~~

(3) ~~((Persons))~~ Eligible tenants who ~~((removed and disposed of their mobile home or maintained ownership of and relocated their mobile homes))~~ relocate are entitled to reimbursement of actual relocation expenses from the fund up to a maximum of twelve thousand dollars for a ((double-wide)) multisection home and up to a maximum of seven thousand five hundred dollars for a single-((wide)) section home.

(4) Any individual or organization may apply to receive funds from the ~~((mobile home park relocation))~~ fund, for use in combination with funds from public or private sources, toward relocation of tenants eligible under this section, with agreement from the tenant. ~~((Funds received from the mobile home park relocation fund shall only be used for relocation assistance expenses or other mobile/manufactured home ownership expenses, that include down payment assistance, if the owners are not planning to relocate their mobile home as long as their original home is removed from the park.))~~

Sec. 4. RCW 59.21.025 and 1998 c 124 s 3 are each amended to read as follows:

~~((1))~~ If financial assistance for relocation is obtained from sources other than the ~~((mobile home park relocation))~~ fund ~~((established under this chapter))~~, then the relocation assistance provided to any person ~~((under this chapter))~~ from the fund shall be reduced as necessary to ensure that no person receives financial assistance for relocation from all sources combined ((more than: (a) That person's actual cost of relocation; or (b) seven thousand dollars for a double-wide mobile home and three thousand five hundred dollars for a single-wide mobile home.

~~(2) When a person receives financial assistance for relocation from a source other than the mobile home park relocation assistance fund, then the assistance received from the fund will be the difference between the maximum amount to which a person is entitled under RCW~~

~~59.21.021(3) and the amount of assistance received from the outside source.~~

~~(3) If the amount of assistance received from an outside source exceeds the maximum amounts of assistance to which a person is entitled under RCW 59.21.021(3), then that person will not receive any assistance from the mobile home park relocation assistance fund)) in excess of that person's actual relocation expenses.~~

Sec. 5. RCW 59.21.050 and 2011 c 158 s 7 are each amended to read as follows:

(1) The existence of the manufactured/mobile home park relocation fund in the custody of the state treasurer is affirmed. Expenditures from the fund may be used only for relocation assistance awarded under this chapter and the department's costs as provided in subsection (3) of this section. Only the director or the director's designee may authorize expenditures from the fund. All relocation assistance payments to tenants under this chapter shall be made from the fund. The fund is subject to allotment procedures under chapter 43.88 RCW, but no appropriation is required for expenditures.

(2) A ~~((park))~~ tenant is eligible for relocation assistance under this chapter only after an application is submitted by that tenant or an organization acting on the tenant's account under RCW 59.21.021(4) on a form approved by the director ((which)). The application shall include: (a) ((For those persons who maintained ownership of and relocated their homes or removed their homes from the park: (i)) A copy of the notice from the park-owner, or other adequate proof, that the tenancy is terminated due to closure of the park or its conversion to another use; ~~((ii))~~ (b) a copy of the rental agreement then in force, or other proof that the applicant was a tenant at the time of notice of closure; ~~((iii))~~ a copy of the contract for relocating the home which includes the date of relocation, or other)) (c) proof of actual relocation expenses incurred on a date certain; ~~((and (iv))~~ (d) proof of ownership of the home at the time of notice of closure; and (e) a statement of any other available assistance ~~((+))~~ received.

~~((b) For those persons who sold their homes and incurred no relocation expenses: (i) A copy of the notice from the park owner, or other adequate proof,~~

~~that the tenancy is terminated due to closure of the park or its conversion to another use; (ii) a copy of the rental agreement then in force, or other proof that the applicant was a tenant at the time of notice of closure; and (iii) a copy of the record of title transfer issued by the department of licensing when the tenant sold the home rather than relocate it due to park closure or conversion.)~~

(3) The department may deduct a percentage amount of the fee collected under RCW 46.17.155 for administration expenses incurred by the department."

Correct the title.

Representative Schmick moved the adoption of amendment (657) to the striking amendment (655):

On page 2, line 25 of the amendment, after "health." insert "The department shall also give priority for distribution of relocation assistance to eligible tenants age fifty-five or over."

Representatives Schmick, DeBolt, Shea, Schmick (again) Stokesbary, DeBolt (again), Orcutt and Johnson spoke in favor of the adoption of the amendment to the striking amendment.

Representative Ryu and Ryu (again) spoke against the adoption of the amendment to the striking amendment.

Amendment (657) was not adopted.

POINT OF ORDER

Representative Stokesbary: "Mr. Speaker, I believe that I yelled division before the gavel hit the floor, hit the table."

SPEAKER'S RULING

Mr. Speaker (Representative Lovick presiding): "Speaker would tell the gentleman that the Speaker believes that the gavel went down first."

The Speaker (Representative Lovick presiding) stated the question before the House to be the adoption of the striking amendment (655).

Division was demanded and the demand was sustained. The Speaker (Representative Lovick presiding) divided the House. The result was 54 - YEAS; 41 - NAYS.

The bill was ordered engrossed.

There being no objection, the rules were suspended, the second reading considered the third and the bill was placed on final passage.

Representatives Ryu and Barkis spoke in favor of the passage of the bill.

Representatives Johnson, DeBolt and Taylor spoke against the passage of the bill.

The Speaker (Representative Lovick presiding) stated the question before the House to be the final passage of Engrossed Substitute House Bill No. 1884.

ROLL CALL

The Clerk called the roll on the final passage of Engrossed Substitute House Bill No. 1884, and the bill passed the House by the following vote: Yeas, 70; Nays, 25; Absent, 0; Excused, 3.

Voting yea: Representatives Appleton, Barkis, Bergquist, Blake, Caldier, Chapman, Clibborn, Cody, Doglio, Dolan, Dye, Fitzgibbon, Frame, Goodman, Gregerson, Hansen, Hargrove, Harmsworth, Harris, Hudgins, Irwin, Jinkins, Kagi, Kilduff, Kirby, Kloba, Kraft, Kretz, Kristiansen, Lovick, Lytton, Macri, Maycumber, McBride, McCabe, McDonald, Morris, Muri, Orcutt, Ormsby, Ortiz-Self, Orwall, Pellicciotti, Peterson, Pettigrew, Pollet, Reeves, Riccelli, Robinson, Ryu, Santos, Sawyer, Schmick, Sells, Senn, Slatter, Springer, Stambaugh, Stanford, Steele, Stonier, Sullivan, Tarleton, Tharinger, Valdez, Van Werven, Walsh, Wylie, Young and Mr. Speaker.

Voting nay: Representatives Buys, Chandler, Condotta, DeBolt, Dent, Eslick, Graves, Griffey, Haler, Hayes, Jenkin, Johnson, Klippert, MacEwen, Manweller, Nealey, Pike, Rodne, Shea, Smith, Stokesbary, Taylor, Vick, Volz and Wilcox.

Excused: Representatives Fey, Holy and McCaslin.

ENGROSSED SUBSTITUTE HOUSE BILL NO. 1884, having received the necessary constitutional majority, was declared passed.

There being no objection, the House advanced to the seventh order of business.

THIRD READING

SUBSTITUTE HOUSE BILL NO. 1782, by House Committee on Health Care & Wellness (originally sponsored by Representatives Stonier, Harris, Cody, Schmick and Caldier)

Concerning dental laboratories.

The bill was read the third time.

Representatives Stonier and Schmick spoke in favor of the passage of the bill.

The Speaker (Representative Lovick presiding) stated the question before the House to be the final passage of Substitute House Bill No. 1782.

ROLL CALL

The Clerk called the roll on the final passage of Substitute House Bill No. 1782, and the bill passed the House by the following vote: Yeas, 94; Nays, 1; Absent, 0; Excused, 3.

Voting yea: Representatives Appleton, Barkis, Bergquist, Blake, Buys, Caldier, Chandler, Chapman, Clibborn, Cody, Condotta, DeBolt, Dent, Doglio, Dolan, Dye, Eslick, Fitzgibbon, Frame, Goodman, Graves, Gregerson, Griffey, Halder, Hansen, Hargrove, Harmsworth, Harris, Hayes, Hudgins, Irwin, Jenkin, Jinkins, Johnson, Kagi, Kilduff, Kirby, Klippert, Kloba, Kraft, Kretz, Kristiansen, Lovick, Lytton, MacEwen, Macri, Manweller, Maycumber, McBride, McCabe, McDonald, Morris, Muri, Nealey, Orcutt, Ormsby, Ortiz-Self, Orwall, Pellicciotti, Peterson, Pettigrew, Pike, Pollet, Reeves, Riccelli, Robinson, Rodne, Ryu, Santos, Sawyer, Schmick, Sells, Senn, Shea, Slatter, Smith, Springer, Stambaugh, Stanford, Steele, Stokesbary, Stonier, Sullivan, Tarleton, Tharinger, Valdez, Van Werven, Vick, Volz, Walsh, Wilcox, Wylie, Young and Mr. Speaker.

Voting nay: Representative Taylor.

Excused: Representatives Fey, Holy and McCaslin.

SUBSTITUTE HOUSE BILL NO. 1782, having received the necessary constitutional majority, was declared passed.

SECOND ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 2107, by Representatives Schmick, Cody and Ormsby

Concerning the addition of services for long-term placement of mental health patients in community settings that voluntarily contract to provide the services.

The bill was read the third time.

Representatives Schmick and Cody spoke in favor of the passage of the bill.

The Speaker (Representative Lovick presiding) stated the question before the House to be the final passage of Second Engrossed House Bill No. 2107.

ROLL CALL

The Clerk called the roll on the final passage of Second Engrossed House Bill No. 2107, and the bill passed the House by the following vote: Yeas, 95; Nays, 0; Absent, 0; Excused, 3.

Voting yea: Representatives Appleton, Barkis, Bergquist, Blake, Buys, Caldier, Chandler, Chapman, Clibborn, Cody, Condotta, DeBolt, Dent, Doglio, Dolan, Dye, Eslick, Fitzgibbon, Frame, Goodman, Graves, Gregerson, Griffey, Halder, Hansen, Hargrove, Harmsworth, Harris, Hayes, Hudgins, Irwin, Jenkin, Jinkins, Johnson, Kagi, Kilduff, Kirby, Klippert, Kloba, Kraft, Kretz, Kristiansen, Lovick, Lytton, MacEwen, Macri, Manweller, Maycumber, McBride, McCabe, McDonald, Morris, Muri, Nealey, Orcutt, Ormsby, Ortiz-Self, Orwall, Pellicciotti, Peterson, Pettigrew, Pike, Pollet, Reeves, Riccelli, Robinson, Rodne, Ryu, Santos, Sawyer, Schmick, Sells,

Senn, Shea, Slatter, Smith, Springer, Stambaugh, Stanford, Steele, Stokesbary, Stonier, Sullivan, Tarleton, Taylor, Tharinger, Valdez, Van Werven, Vick, Volz, Walsh, Wilcox, Wylie, Young and Mr. Speaker.

Excused: Representatives Fey, Holy and McCaslin.

SECOND ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 2107, having received the necessary constitutional majority, was declared passed.

HOUSE JOINT MEMORIAL NO. 4002, by Representatives Riccelli, Clibborn, Johnson, Ormsby, Jinkins, Fitzgibbon, Halder, Reeves, Kilduff, Manweller, Ortiz-Self, Tarleton, Hudgins, Stanford, Chapman, Dolan, Jenkin, Fey and Farrell

Requesting that state route number 395 be named the Thomas S. "Tom" Foley Memorial Highway.

The bill was read the third time.

Representatives Riccelli and Ormsby spoke in favor of the passage of the bill.

Representative Orcutt spoke against the passage of the bill.

The Speaker (Representative Lovick presiding) stated the question before the House to be the final passage of House Joint Memorial No. 4002.

ROLL CALL

The Clerk called the roll on the final passage of House Joint Memorial No. 4002, and the bill passed the House by the following vote: Yeas, 73; Nays, 22; Absent, 0; Excused, 3.

Voting yea: Representatives Appleton, Bergquist, Blake, Caldier, Chandler, Chapman, Clibborn, Cody, DeBolt, Doglio, Dolan, Eslick, Fitzgibbon, Frame, Goodman, Graves, Gregerson, Griffey, Halder, Hansen, Harmsworth, Hayes, Hudgins, Jinkins, Johnson, Kagi, Kilduff, Kirby, Kloba, Lovick, Lytton, MacEwen, Macri, Manweller, McBride, McCabe, McDonald, Morris, Muri, Nealey, Ormsby, Ortiz-Self, Orwall, Pellicciotti, Peterson, Pettigrew, Pollet, Reeves, Riccelli, Robinson, Rodne, Ryu, Santos, Sawyer, Sells, Senn, Slatter, Smith, Springer, Stambaugh, Stanford, Steele, Stokesbary, Stonier, Sullivan, Tarleton, Tharinger, Valdez, Van Werven, Wilcox, Wylie, Young and Mr. Speaker.

Voting nay: Representatives Barkis, Buys, Condotta, Dent, Dye, Hargrove, Harris, Irwin, Jenkin, Klippert, Kraft, Kretz, Kristiansen, Maycumber, Orcutt, Pike, Schmick, Shea, Taylor, Vick, Volz and Walsh.

Excused: Representatives Fey, Holy and McCaslin.

HOUSE JOINT MEMORIAL NO. 4002, having received the necessary constitutional majority, was declared passed.

HOUSE JOINT MEMORIAL NO. 4010, by Representatives Morris and Lytton

Requesting that the Blanchard State Forest be renamed the "Harriet A. Spanel-Blanchard State Forest."

The bill was read the third time.

Representatives Morris and Smith spoke in favor of the passage of the bill.

The Speaker (Representative Lovick presiding) stated the question before the House to be the final passage of House Joint Memorial No. 4010.

ROLL CALL

The Clerk called the roll on the final passage of House Joint Memorial No. 4010, and the bill passed the House by the following vote: Yeas, 88; Nays, 7; Absent, 0; Excused, 3.

Voting yea: Representatives Appleton, Barkis, Bergquist, Blake, Caldier, Chandler, Chapman, Clibborn, Cody, Condotta, Dent, Doglio, Dolan, Dye, Eslick, Fitzgibbon, Frame, Goodman, Graves, Gregerson, Griffey, Haler, Hansen, Hargrove, Harmsworth, Harris, Hayes, Hudgins, Irwin, Jenkin, Jinkins, Johnson, Kagi, Kilduff, Kirby, Kloba, Kraft, Kretz, Kristiansen, Lovick, Lytton, MacEwen, Macri, Manweller, Maycumber, McBride, McCabe, McDonald, Morris, Muri, Nealey, Orcutt, Ormsby, Ortiz-Self, Orwall, Pellicciotti, Peterson, Pettigrew, Pike, Pollet, Reeves, Riccelli, Robinson, Rodne, Ryu, Santos, Sawyer, Schmick, Sells, Senn, Shea, Slatter, Smith, Springer, Stambaugh, Stanford, Steele, Stokesbary, Stonier, Sullivan, Tarleton, Tharinger, Valdez, Van Werven, Volz, Wylie, Young and Mr. Speaker.

Voting nay: Representatives Buys, DeBolt, Klippert, Taylor, Vick, Walsh and Wilcox.

Excused: Representatives Fey, Holy and McCaslin.

HOUSE JOINT MEMORIAL NO. 4010, having received the necessary constitutional majority, was declared passed.

There being no objection, the House advanced to the sixth order of business.

SECOND READING

ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 5375, by Senators Fain, Braun, Angel, Brown, Becker, O'Ban, Miloscia, Schoesler, Bailey, Sheldon, Warnick, King, Rivers, Fortunato, Rossi, Baumgartner, Wilson, Honeyford, Padden, Zeiger, Ranker, Darneille, Palumbo, Pedersen, Pearson, Frockt and Hasegawa

Renaming the cancer research endowment authority to the Andy Hill cancer research endowment.

The bill was read the second time.

There being no objection, the rules were suspended, the second reading considered the third and the bill was placed on final passage.

Representatives Springer, Harris, Graves, Stokesbary and Goodman spoke in favor of the passage of the bill.

The Speaker (Representative Lovick presiding) stated the question before the House to be the final passage of Engrossed Senate Bill No. 5375.

ROLL CALL

The Clerk called the roll on the final passage of Engrossed Senate Bill No. 5375, and the bill passed the House by the following vote: Yeas, 94; Nays, 1; Absent, 0; Excused, 3.

Voting yea: Representatives Appleton, Barkis, Bergquist, Blake, Buys, Caldier, Chandler, Chapman, Clibborn, Cody, Condotta, DeBolt, Dent, Doglio, Dolan, Dye, Eslick, Fitzgibbon, Frame, Goodman, Graves, Gregerson, Griffey, Haler, Hansen, Hargrove, Harmsworth, Harris, Hayes, Hudgins, Irwin, Jenkin, Jinkins, Johnson, Kagi, Kilduff, Kirby, Klippert, Kloba, Kraft, Kretz, Kristiansen, Lovick, Lytton, MacEwen, Macri, Manweller, Maycumber, McBride, McCabe, McDonald, Morris, Muri, Nealey, Orcutt, Ormsby, Ortiz-Self, Orwall, Pellicciotti, Peterson, Pettigrew, Pike, Pollet, Reeves, Riccelli, Robinson, Rodne, Ryu, Santos, Sawyer, Schmick, Sells, Senn, Shea, Slatter, Smith, Springer, Stambaugh, Stanford, Steele, Stokesbary, Stonier, Sullivan, Tarleton, Taylor, Tharinger, Valdez, Van Werven, Vick, Volz, Wilcox, Wylie, Young and Mr. Speaker.

Voting nay: Representative Walsh.

Excused: Representatives Fey, Holy and McCaslin.

ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 5375, having received the necessary constitutional majority, was declared passed.

HOUSE BILL NO. 2322, by Representatives Stanford, Kirby, Vick, Barkis, McDonald and Ryu

Allowing property insurers to assist their insureds with risk mitigation goods or services.

The bill was read the second time.

There being no objection, Substitute House Bill No. 2322 was substituted for House Bill No. 2322 and the substitute bill was placed on the second reading calendar.

SUBSTITUTE HOUSE BILL NO. 2322 was read the second time.

There being no objection, the rules were suspended, the second reading considered the third and the bill was placed on final passage.

Representatives Stanford and Vick spoke in favor of the passage of the bill.

The Speaker (Representative Lovick presiding) stated the question before the House to be the final passage of Substitute House Bill No. 2322.

ROLL CALL

The Clerk called the roll on the final passage of Substitute House Bill No. 2322, and the bill passed the House by the following vote: Yeas, 95; Nays, 0; Absent, 0; Excused, 3.

Voting yea: Representatives Appleton, Barkis, Bergquist, Blake, Buys, Caldier, Chandler, Chapman, Clibborn, Cody, Condotta, DeBolt, Dent, Doglio, Dolan, Dye, Eslick, Fitzgibbon, Frame, Goodman, Graves, Gregerson, Griffey, Haler, Hansen, Hargrove, Harmsworth, Harris, Hayes, Hudgins, Irwin, Jenkin, Jinkins, Johnson, Kagi, Kilduff, Kirby, Klippert, Kloba, Kraft, Kretz, Kristiansen, Lovick, Lytton, MacEwen, Macri, Manweller, Maycumber, McBride, McCabe, McDonald, Morris, Muri, Nealey, Orcutt, Ormsby, Ortiz-Self, Orwall, Pellicciotti, Peterson, Pettigrew, Pike, Pollet, Reeves, Riccelli, Robinson, Rodne, Ryu, Santos, Sawyer, Schmick, Sells, Senn, Shea, Slatter, Smith, Springer, Stambaugh, Stanford, Steele, Stokesbary, Stonier, Sullivan, Tarleton, Taylor, Tharinger, Valdez, Van Werven, Vick, Volz, Walsh, Wilcox, Wylie, Young and Mr. Speaker.

Excused: Representatives Fey, Holy and McCaslin.

SUBSTITUTE HOUSE BILL NO. 2322, having received the necessary constitutional majority, was declared passed.

HOUSE BILL NO. 2335, by Representatives Sawyer and Condotta

Concerning business practices by marijuana retailers that may mislead the public as to the ownership of a retailer.

The bill was read the second time.

There being no objection, Substitute House Bill No. 2335 was substituted for House Bill No. 2335 and the substitute bill was placed on the second reading calendar.

SUBSTITUTE HOUSE BILL NO. 2335 was read the second time.

There being no objection, the rules were suspended, the second reading considered the third and the bill was placed on final passage.

Representatives Sawyer and Condotta spoke in favor of the passage of the bill.

The Speaker (Representative Lovick presiding) stated the question before the House to be the final passage of Substitute House Bill No. 2335.

ROLL CALL

The Clerk called the roll on the final passage of Substitute House Bill No. 2335, and the bill passed the House by the following vote: Yeas, 93; Nays, 2; Absent, 0; Excused, 3.

Voting yea: Representatives Appleton, Barkis, Bergquist, Blake, Buys, Caldier, Chandler, Chapman, Clibborn, Cody, Condotta, DeBolt, Dent, Doglio, Dolan, Dye, Eslick, Fitzgibbon, Frame, Goodman, Gregerson, Griffey, Haler, Hansen, Hargrove, Harmsworth, Harris, Hayes, Hudgins, Irwin, Jenkin, Jinkins, Johnson, Kagi, Kilduff, Kirby, Klippert, Kloba, Kraft, Kretz, Kristiansen, Lovick, Lytton, MacEwen, Macri, Manweller, Maycumber, McBride, McCabe, McDonald, Morris, Muri, Nealey, Orcutt, Ormsby, Ortiz-Self, Orwall, Pellicciotti, Peterson, Pettigrew, Pike, Pollet, Reeves, Riccelli, Robinson, Rodne, Ryu, Santos, Sawyer, Schmick, Sells, Senn, Shea, Slatter, Smith, Springer, Stambaugh, Stanford, Steele, Stonier, Sullivan, Tarleton, Taylor, Tharinger, Valdez, Van Werven, Vick, Volz, Walsh, Wilcox, Wylie, Young and Mr. Speaker.

Voting nay: Representatives Graves and Stokesbary.

Excused: Representatives Fey, Holy and McCaslin.

SUBSTITUTE HOUSE BILL NO. 2335, having received the necessary constitutional majority, was declared passed.

HOUSE BILL NO. 2474, by Representatives Condotta, Sawyer and Kloba

Modifying marijuana product labeling requirements.

The bill was read the second time.

There being no objection, the rules were suspended, the second reading considered the third and the bill was placed on final passage.

Representatives Condotta and Sawyer and Sawyer (again) spoke in favor of the passage of the bill.

Representative Klippert and Klippert (again) spoke against the passage of the bill.

The Speaker (Representative Lovick presiding) stated the question before the House to be the final passage of House Bill No. 2474.

ROLL CALL

The Clerk called the roll on the final passage of House Bill No. 2474, and the bill passed the House by the following vote: Yeas, 88; Nays, 7; Absent, 0; Excused, 3.

Voting yea: Representatives Appleton, Barkis, Bergquist, Blake, Buys, Caldier, Chandler, Chapman, Clibborn, Cody, Condotta, DeBolt, Dent, Doglio, Dolan, Eslick, Fitzgibbon, Frame, Goodman, Graves, Gregerson, Griffey, Hansen, Hargrove, Harmsworth, Harris, Hayes, Hudgins, Irwin, Jinkins, Johnson, Kagi, Kilduff, Kirby, Kloba, Kretz, Kristiansen, Lovick, Lytton, MacEwen, Macri, Manweller, Maycumber, McBride, McCabe, McDonald, Morris, Muri, Orcutt, Ormsby, Ortiz-Self, Orwall, Pellicciotti, Peterson, Pettigrew, Pike, Pollet,

Reeves, Riccelli, Robinson, Rodne, Ryu, Santos, Sawyer, Schmick, Sells, Senn, Shea, Slatter, Smith, Springer, Stambaugh, Stanford, Steele, Stokesbary, Stonier, Sullivan, Tarleton, Taylor, Tharinger, Valdez, Vick, Volz, Walsh, Wilcox, Wylie, Young and Mr. Speaker.

Voting nay: Representatives Dye, Haler, Jenkin, Klippert, Kraft, Nealey and Van Werven.

Excused: Representatives Fey, Holy and McCaslin.

HOUSE BILL NO. 2474, having received the necessary constitutional majority, was declared passed.

There being no objection, the House adjourned until 9:55 a.m., January 23, 2018, the 16th Day of the Regular Session.

FRANK CHOPP, Speaker

BERNARD DEAN, Chief Clerk

Draft

1080-S2		2311	
Messages.....	1	Committee Report	7
1122		2313	
Committee Report.....	4	Committee Report	7
1133		2322	
Committee Report.....	4	Second Reading.....	15
1177		2322-S	
Committee Report.....	4	Second Reading.....	15
1188		Third Reading Final Passage.....	16
Committee Report.....	4	2330	
1254		Committee Report	7
Committee Report.....	4	2335	
1263		Second Reading.....	16
Committee Report.....	5	2335-S	
1494		Second Reading.....	16
Committee Report.....	5	Third Reading Final Passage.....	16
1510		2356	
Committee Report.....	5	Committee Report	8
1584		2367	
Committee Report.....	5	Committee Report	8
1600-S		2382	
Committee Report.....	5	Committee Report	10
1669		2396	
Committee Report.....	5	Committee Report	8
1700		2403	
Committee Report.....	5	Committee Report	8
1782-S		2419	
Third Reading	13	Committee Report	8
Third Reading Final Passage	14	2425	
1884-S		Committee Report	8
Second Reading	11	2451	
Amendment Offered	11	Committee Report	9
Third Reading Final Passage	13	2453	
2029-S		Committee Report	9
Committee Report.....	6	2463	
2107		Committee Report	9
Third Reading	14	2472	
Third Reading Final Passage	14	Committee Report	9
2256		2474	
Second Reading	10	Second Reading.....	16
2256-S		Third Reading Final Passage.....	17
Second Reading	10	2479	
Third Reading Final Passage	10	Committee Report	9
2257		2507	
Committee Report.....	6	Committee Report	9
2264		2532	
Committee Report.....	6	Committee Report	10
2266		2573	
Committee Report.....	6	Committee Report	10
2267		2888	
Committee Report.....	6	Introduction & 1st Reading	2
2288		2889	
Committee Report.....	6	Introduction & 1st Reading	2
2291		2890	
Committee Report.....	6	Introduction & 1st Reading	2
2292		2891	
Committee Report.....	7	Introduction & 1st Reading	2
2295		2892	
Committee Report.....	7	Introduction & 1st Reading	2
2298		2893	
Committee Report.....	7	Introduction & 1st Reading	2

2894	Introduction & 1st Reading.....	2	Introduction & 1st Reading	3
2895	Introduction & 1st Reading.....	2	Messages	1
2896	Introduction & 1st Reading.....	2	5375	
2897	Introduction & 1st Reading.....	2	Introduction & 1st Reading	3
2898	Introduction & 1st Reading.....	3	Second Reading.....	15
2899	Introduction & 1st Reading.....	3	Third Reading Final Passage	15
2900	Introduction & 1st Reading.....	3	Other Action.....	4
2901	Introduction & 1st Reading.....	3	5722	
2902	Introduction & 1st Reading.....	3	Introduction & 1st Reading	3
4002	Third Reading	14	Messages	1
	Third Reading Final Passage	14	5766-S	
4010	Third Reading	14	Messages	1
	Third Reading Final Passage	15	6002-S	
4400	Messages.....	1	Introduction & 1st Reading	3
5064-S	Messages.....	1	Messages	1
5179-S2	Messages.....	1	6003	
5342-S2	Messages.....	1	Messages	1
			6018	
			Introduction & 1st Reading	4
			Messages	2
			6090-S	
			Messages	1
			HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (Representative Lovick	
			presiding)	
			Representative Stokesbary Point of Order.....	13
			SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE (Representative Lovick	
			presiding)	
			Speaker's Ruling Point of Order	13
			SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE (Representative Orwall	
			presiding)	
			Speaker's Privilege.....	1